

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017

LANDRAKE with ST. ERNEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Geffery Memorial Hall, Landrake on Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 7.00 pm.

Present – Mr G. Knowles,(Chairman) Mrs R.Savery
Mr M. Gingell, Dr S.Walker

1 member of the public present

OPEN FORUM

A member of the public reported that the alleyway at Highton was slippery with moss growth. The Chairman advised that it would be looked into and pressure washed.

1. Apologies for Absence

Mr N.Owen, Mrs H. Cartledge-Claus, Mr M Webster, Miss P. Barton, Cllr J.Foot CC

2. Declarations of Interest on any agenda items

None

3. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on July 18th 2017

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: R.Savery and **resolved** to approve and accept the minutes.

4. Any Matters arising from the Minutes which are not Agenda items:

None

5. Recreation Field

No matters to report

6. Sir Robert Geffery Memorial Hall

The Chairman reported a break-in at the hall, where the kitchen had been disturbed. It was believed that young people were possibly responsible. The Police were involved.

7. Village Playground

The Parish Council noted the new play matting. The Chairman thanked M.Gingell for overseeing the works. M.Gingell gave praise to the contractors for the workmanship. After discussion it was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that P.lamerton is asked to quote for painting he play park equipment.

8. Village Street Cleaning

The slippery path at Higherton was raised. It was agreed to pressure wash it in the short term. Proposed M.Gingell seconded:S.Walker and **resolved** to instruct P.lamerton to carry out the work.

9. Church Street Well

M.Gingell reported that the metal band above the well had been galvanised and was back with the builders, to be fitted as soon as they can.

10. Neighbourhood Development Plan

S.Walker reported that the NDP landscape assessment had been done. It had been agreed to extend the settlement boundary to the north of the A38/village.A draft design guide from CRCC had been completed, and would be part of the NDP. A final consultation event would be held soon, before the last formal stages of submission.

11. Finance:

11.1. Expenditure: Parish Council to approve bills set out below for payment.

| | |
|--|------------|
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (July) | £265.00 |
| Landrake Home and Garden Maintenance (August) | £265.00 |
| RTC Safety Surfaces LTD (new playpark matting) | £16,110.00 |

It was proposed: M.Gingell seconded: S.Walker and **resolved** that the payments be approved.

11.2. To resolve to nominate and approve additional bank signatories for Parish Council accounts.

S.Walker agreed to put herself forward as an additional signatory

12. New Correspondence & Business

Cornwall Council Code of Conduct Training
Planning Petition
Web site enquiry
Parish Councillor resignation and vacancy

The above was Noted

13. Any other business of a nature, able to be discussed and future agenda items

The Chairman asked if Cllr J.Foot CC could be contacted for an update on local planning enforcement cases.

S.Walker asked for Defribulator to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

The Chairman asked if ‘noticeboard for St.Erney’ to be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14. Date of next meeting

(new date) Tuesday 10th October

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.20 pm.

G L Knowles
Chairman, Landrake with St Erney Parish Council

October 10th 2017